

City of Seattle Invitation to Bid#SP0-4727
Rifle Plates & Molle Plate Carrier Vests
Addendum 

2/13/2019
ITB#SPO-4727 for Rifle Plates & Molle Plate Carrier Vests has been cancelled and will be bid at a later date
ITB#SP0-4727, HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO 2/25/2019, 2:00PM

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid#SP0-4727, Rifle Plates & Molle Plate Carrier Vests. The due date and time for responses is 2/4/2019, 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the bid.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	1/25/2018
	1/29/2019
	The bid states the ICW plates must be compatible with both Point Blank and Safariland but doesn’t state they need to be manufactured by either. Can any plate be bid?


	Any plate can be bid as long as they have been tested and certified with the soft body armor we wear (Safariland and PointBlank).  Just being tested with any Level IIIA soft body armor does not qualify.


	

	2
	1/25/2019
	1/29/2019
	The bid also gives material and other specification for the Molle Carrier, and states it must be compatible with both Point Blank and Safariland, but can it also be a cheap, low quality carrier manufactured by another vendor if it meets the criteria stated in the bid?


	Yes, because these will be used with the ICW plate only for officers who do not currently wear load bearing vests.  The officers who currently have load bearing vests will insert the ICW into these carriers.  The carriers being bid do not need to fit the Safariland or Point-blank panels, only the ICW plates.  We have policy that requires a certain type of load bearing vest (Portland carrier) if an officer is going to wear the LBV full-time on duty.


	

	3
	1/25/2019
	1/29/2019
	If neither Safariland nor Point Blank will warranty someone else’s brand of panels in their carriers, will the city do a dual award so Officers can still choose which vest they prefer?


	This is not an issue.  See response in Question 2


	

	4
	1/26/2019
	1/29/2019
	One more question/issue. I have been informed that the delivery term stated in the bid is 5 days after the bid is awarded. The items requested come in various sizes and no manufacturer stocks these items. They are built after we order them. Will the city award the bid with the sizes needed? And if no manufacturer can supply your 5-day requirement (and typical delivery is approximately 90-120 days with Point Blank and longer for Safariland), what happens? Also, if someone is awarded the bid and can NOT deliver in the requested time, what is the process for that?


	
	Delete this section on page 4, under Adequate inventory and response time, this does not apply to this ITB.

	5
	1/28/2019
	1/29/2019
	There is a reference in the terms and conditions to a rebate to be based on all payments made to the Vendor under this Contract (p.15-16, Section 12 (not labeled) of the T&Cs).  There’s no reference to a percentage for the rebate.  Would you please advise the percentage of the rebate required for this contract?


	
	The rebate does not apply to this ITB.

	6
	1/28/2019
	1/29/2019
	Thank you for the opportunity to bid on the Rifle Plates and Molle Carriers. We would like to bid our Rifle plates, which have been tested and certified with NIJ certified IIIA armor. The test results are equivalent to those who tested with the Safariland and Point Blank IIIA armor. Since those are specifically called out in the bid, will a bid be rejected if it does not meet the criteria of testing with Safariland armor, even if the plates are NIJ Certified under the same test and qualifications?


	We will deny any bid that does not meet the following criteria:  Any ICW plate MUST be have been tested with our current soft IIIA body armor.  It states in NIJ standards that the ICW plate and the soft body armor worn “work as a system and must be tested together.”  Just being tested with another level IIIA soft armor system does not meet our standards.


	

	7
	1/30/2019
	2/1/2019
	The purpose of my email is to receive clarification on the Minimum Qualifications required for my company Angel Armor to submit a rifle plate bid to Seattle PD for POL#4727: 

Minimum Qualifications as stated in POL#4727

The rifle plates shall be NIJ certified with Safariland SMo2 3A armor.

Rifle plates shall be independently tested in accordance with NIJ 0101,06 testing protocols with Safariland XT03 3A, MR02 3A and Point Blank Hi-Lite 3A armor

Rifle plates shall weigh 2.2 pounds or less.

Per the minimum qualifications, are the rifle plates required to be NIJ Certified or independently tested in accordance with NIJ 0101.06 protocols?  The first two bullet points seem to contradict each other, can you please clarify?


	Answer Pending
	

	8
	1/30/2019
	2/1/2019
	I also see that one of the products listed in the qualifications section is the ‘Point Blank Hi-Lite 3A armor’ product which is a carrier only and references the “3A armor” level.  Angel Armor has an ICW rifle plate that has been NIJ Certified ICW with Point Blank ballistic panels (KXPIIIA, which are level 3A armor).  Am I correct to interpret that Angel Armor plates meet the minimum qualifications for submission?


	Answer Pending
	

	9
	1/30/2019
	2/1/2019
	I went back to the NIJ site to review compliance of the different rifle plate and soft armor manufacturers for certification in conjunction with (ICW) the packages listed on the bid. I was not able to find the products from Safariland or Point Blank that are listed on the bid Certified NIJ 06 ICW with Rifle Plates.  

Can you please clarify on this point?  None of the soft armor ballistics listed on the bid have NIJ 06 ICW Certification however, per the addendum answers I looked at, this test and certification level is a requirement to submit a bid.


	Answer Pending
	

	10
	1/30/2019
	2/1/2019
	One last concern, certain plates are guaranteed for 5-year warranty, other plates are guaranteed for 15 years. Is that not a concern of the bidder for replacement value? This could equal 3 times the cost of the original plate order over time. 


	The industry standard is 5 years.  Plates must meet this minimum standard.


	

	11
	1/30/2019
	2/1/2019
	Here is the question that I have based on the addendum and the current ITB:

Vendors that are submitting for this bid, is it expected that they test their plates and certify ICW for each soft armor package listed prior to, or after, the bid is awarded?  

The reason I ask is because the current NIJ Compliancy List shows no manufacturers have ICW certified plates with any of the soft armor packages listed.  The NIJ CPL list can be reviewed here for your confirmation:  https://www.nij.gov/topics/technology/body-armor/pages/compliant-ballistic-armor.aspx

	Answer Pending
	

	12
	2/1/2019
	2/1/19
	Since there is an addendum to this bid to extend the final submittal date, will there also be a revised date for questions to be submitted?


	I didn’t put a revised date for questions due to the nature of this ITB. 


	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


It’s time to get ready – Starting January 11, 2019, the Puget Sound region will experience the longest closure of a major highway when WSDOT closes the Alaskan Way Viaduct to complete the work needed to open the SR 99 tunnel three weeks later. This period is being called the “Seattle Squeeze”. Everyone traveling in the region will be impacted. 

***Visit https://www.seattletraffic.org/ for more information.***
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